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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:37 AM
To: 'kmadden@carington.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Ms. Madden,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Carington Health System. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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November 4, 2010 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
 
RE: Carington Health System (          Plan): 
 
Thank you for your applicatio      aiver of the An      ts Requirements of 
the PHS Act Section 2711.  In order to complete your ap       please provide the 
following information about Carington Health System (          Plan) 

 
1. Indicate if there are essential benefit limits and      t for the following 

categories : 
 
Ambulatory: $ 
Emergency (ER): $ 
Hospitalization: $ 
Laboratory: $ 
Pediatric: $ 

Maternity: $ 
Mental Health/Substance Abuse: $ 
Rehabiliative: $ 
Preventive: $ 
Prescription (RX): $ 

 
2. (The premium amounts is the total cost to the employer and the employee) 

 Premium  
(current level) 
 

Premium  
(renewal) 

Premium  
(if $750,000 
annual limit was 
applied) 

% increase if the 
$750,000 was 
implemented 

EE 
 
 

    

EE + Child (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

EE + Spouse (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

Family (if 
applicable or 
other appropriate 
tier) 

    

 
3. Indicate if the plan is fully-insured plan or a self-insured plan.   

(b)(4)

(b)(4)
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4. Type of Plan:  

  Limited Benefit  Prescription  HRA 
 Comprehensive   Other  
 

5. We received an unsigned attestation from.  Provide a signed attestation by a 
plan administrator.    

 
Please provide this information by 5:00 pm, Monday November 8, 2010.  We look 
forward to receiving your completed application.  Thank you.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kathleen M. Scelzo, RN, MSN 
Rules Compliance Division 
Office of Insurance Oversight 
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight (OCIIO) 
Department of Health and Human Services 
301-492-4121 
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November 4, 2010 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
 
RE: Carington Health System (       Plan): 
 
Thank you for your applicatio      Waiver of the A     its Requirements of 
the PHS Act Section 2711.  In o      omplete your a      n, please provide the 
following information about Carington Health System (      Plan) 

 
1. Indicate if there are essential benefit limits and     nt for the following 

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
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(b)(4) (b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)
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(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)
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From: Kathy Madden [kmadden@carington.com]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:47 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
 
 
  Kathy Madden
   Payroll/ Benefits Manager
   Carington Health Systems
   513-682-2700 ext.3019
    fax: 513-942-2014
 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 9:37 AM
To: Kathy Madden
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
 
 

 
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer. Thank you. Carington Health Systems.

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
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From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 11:41 AM
To: 'kmadden@carington.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Carrington Health System Waiver Application

Importance: High

Attachments: Carington Health System 25k Waiver Application Questions.doc; Carington Health System 150k
Waiver Application Questions.doc
Kathy Madden,
I left you a m    t Carington Health System applications for Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section
2711 for the     plans.  Attached above are the documents that need to be completed in order to finalize the
application p  
 
 
Many thanks for your assistance with this document.
 
 
Kathleen M. Scelzo, RN, MSN
Rules Compliance Division
Office of Insurance Oversight
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight (OCIIO)
Department of Health and Human Services
7501 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD
301-492-4121
 
 

(b)(4)
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From: Kathy Madden [kmadden@carington.com]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 4:40 PM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: Carol Kovach
Subject: Waiver

Attachments: chs waiver insurance letter.pdf
Waiver letter for Carington Health Systems
 
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
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